
-----Original Message----- 
From: Thomas Cokenias [mailto:tom@tncokenias.org]  
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 1:15 PM 
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.comcharvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
Cc: Francie Miller 
Subject: Re: Input/Output Inc., FCC ID: MCV-FSU101, Assessment NO.: 
AN06T6085, Notice#1 
 
Hi Chris, 
 
Attached please find corrected test report, MPE exhibit, and tune-up   
procedures per manufacturer's email.  As we discussed tune-up   
procedures are pretty much n/a for most of the devices you and I will   
see. 
 
BTW I've copied Francie Miller on this because she is working   
directly with client regarding documentation preparation and other   
issues. 
 
If you have further questions or need additional info please let me   
know. Also, once you update website to issue grant, what is the   
typical turn-around time? 
 
 
best regards 
 
Tom 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 5:25 PM 
To: tom@tncokenias.org 
Cc: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
Subject: Input/Output Inc., FCC ID: MCV-FSU101, Assessment NO.: AN06T6085, 
Notice#1 
 
Tom, I have performed the review of the above referenced TCB application and 
have the following items that need to be addressed before the review can be 
completed: 
 
1. Page 2 of the test report has a typo in the indication of power (51.42 
Watts listed instead of the 1.42 Watts that should be listed). 
 
2. Please update the MPE exhibit to include the collocated Bluetooth 
transmitter in the calculations. 
 
3. Please provide a tune-up procedure exhibit for this device. 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 



Best regards, 
 
Chris Harvey 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
 


